LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
160 COURTHOUSE SQUARE
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING, LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA
November 11, 2021 Meeting

6:00PM . Call to Order

. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Slayton
. Requests for Additions to the Agenda
. Conflict of Interest Statements & Organizational Matters
. Citizen Comment Period
. Consent Agenda:
A) Minutes of the September 9" (Revised) and October 14t Meetings
B) Warrants for Approval October 2021
C) Treasurer’s Report September 2021
Public Hearing 7. Public Hearing for VDOT Road Abandonments for School Rte. 9924 & 9446
A) Secondary School Route 9924 from the end of Rte. 701, School Rd. for .15mi to dead
end of school Rte. 9924, and Secondary School Route 9446 from Rte. 745 (Ontario Rd.)
for .11mi back to Rte. 745.
8. County Offices and Departments
A) Lunenburg County School Board
B) VA Dept. of Transportation
C) Holiday Pay Dates — November and December 2021
D) Health Department — FY21 Carryover funds
9. Regional Organization Updates
A) Virginia’s Growth Alliance — Director David Denny
B) Crossroads CSB — Supervisor Hoover
10. County-wide Radio System Update
A) Bond Issuance — VA Resources Authority
B) Microwave Ring

DU A WNR

11. Planning and Economic Development Update
12. Administrator’s Update
A) Solid Waste — Meridian Waste Tonnage Increase Request
13. County Attorney Update
14. Closed Session Items (if necessary)
15. Other Business (per Board approval)

16. Adjournment
GUIDANCE FOR 11-11-2021 MEETING:
- All who attend the Board of Supervisors meeting should adhere to the CDC guidance regarding masks and social dista ncing to reduce transmission
of COVID-19.
- Advance inquiries about agenda items can be directed to the County Administrator prior to the meeting at tgee@lunenburgva.net or by phone at
434-696-2142.
- This meeting plan is subject to change, based on further action by the Governor of Virginia and/or the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors. It
is the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should you need special
accommodations, please contact the County Administrator’s Office at 434-696-2142 prior to the meeting date. -- Tracy M. Gee, County
Administrator




Consent Agenda:

A) Minutes of the September 9" (Revised) and October 14" Meetings
B) Warrants for Approval October 2021
C) Treasurer’s Report September 2021



LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM DR
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING AF
LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA r

« Minutes of the September 9, 2021 Meeting

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday,
September 9, 2021 at 6:00 pm in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg,
Virginia. The following members were present: Supervisors T. Wayne Hoover, Alvester Edmonds, Mike Hankins,
Edward Pennington, Charles R. Slayton, Robert Zava, County Administrator Tracy M. Gee, Deputy Administrator
Nicole A. Clark and County Attorney Frank Rennie. Chairman Charles R. Slayton and Vice-Chairman Frank Bacon
were absent.

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, guests, Supervisors and staff adhered to social distancing and wearing
masks per the CDC guidelines.

Supervisor Hoover was asked to lead the meeting in the absence of Chairman Slayton and Vice-
Chairman Bacon. Interim Chairman Hoover called the meeting to order.

Supervisor Hankins provided the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Interim Chairman Hoover requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. Supervisor
Hankins requested that personnel changes at Virginia’s Growth Alliance be added as 9F. Administrator Gee
advised that a closed session would be needed regarding award of a public contract involving public funds.
Interim Chairman Hoover asked if any Board Member had a conflict of interest with any topic on the agenda.
There were none. Interim Chairman Hoover requested any discussion for the Citizen Comment Period. There
was none.

Supervisor Zava made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to accept
the Consent Agenda to include the Minutes of the August 12th, 2021 meeting, the Treasurer’s revised June and
July reports and the following Warrants for Approval:

Additions for June 2021 printed in August 2021:
(for inclusion in FY21 expenses)
Accounts Payable: #61435, 61437-47, 61533-36 S 108,834.02

August 2021:  Payroll: Direct Deposit S 143,304.68
Payroll Check #17234 S 587.20
Payroll Taxes Federal: S  46,697.74
Payroll Taxes State: S 8,240.73
S
S
S

Payroll VRS payment: 31,845.51

Payroll ICMA-RC payment: 902.29
Payroll Health Savings Deposits: 3,525.28
Accounts Payable: #61436, 61448-532, 61537-89 S 632,268.34

August Total: S 867,371.77

Assistant School Superintendent and Finance Director James Abernathy provided the monthly school
reports. He discussed the use of CARES Act funds versajs regular funds for the previous fiscal year. He also



reviewed projections for the new budget year. He noted that an updated textbook adoption schedule was
approved by the School Board and requested a transfer of $50,000 into the textbook fund for the current year’s
purchases of LMS English textbooks. Mr. Abernathy reviewed proposed HVAC unit replacements with ESSER II|
Funds at the elementary schools and the funding sources that could make them possible. He advised that the
unit replacements will cost about $4.5 million and they would like to use anticipated FY21 carryover funds, in
the amount of $283,660.69, for the remaining expense. Mr. Abernathy added that use of anticipated carryover
funds would cover the remaining costs, requiring no additional funds from the County. He noted that he needs
permission to inform their facilities consultant, TRANE, whether to move forward with preparations of the HVAC
unit replacements. Interim Chairman Hoover advised that the Finance Committee would need time to discuss
the use of carryover funds with Administrator Gee before committing. He questioned if the new units would
have HEPA filtration systems included. Mr. Abernathy replied they would.

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, and unanimously approved, to transfer
$50,000 to the text book fund for the purchase of new English textbooks for the Middle School and continue
neigotations with Administrator Gee on the use of anticipated FY21 carryover funds for the installation of new
HVAC units at the twa elementary schools.

Administrator Gee advised that she received a request from the Sheriff’s Office to consider removing ten
trees at the main entrance of the courthouse. Sheriff Townsend has advised that the trees have become a
security issue and cameras are unable to provide an adequate view of the parking areas and courtyard.
Adminstrator Gee noted that the trees have been trimmed before, however, they have become too large for the
area. She shared two bids with the lower bid being from RAI Growers in the amount of $2,800. Supervisor
Edmonds asked if the stumps would be removed and grinded. Adminstrator Gee replied that they will be

removed.

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington, and unanimously approved, to
approve the bid from RAI Growers in the amount of $2,800 to remove ten trees at the front entrance of the

courthouse.

Administrator Gee requested approval of emergency services carryover amounts as listed below from fiscal
year 2020-2021 to fiscal year 2021-2022.

FY21 FY22 REVISED
ORGANIZATION CARRYOVER + BUDGET = FY21 APPROPRIATION
KENBRIDGE FIRE: $25,000.00 + $30,000.00 =$55,000.00
VICTORIA FIRE & RESCUE: $113,607.39 + $90,000.00 =$203,607.39
MEHERRIN FIRE & RESCUE: SO + $35,000.00 NO REVISION
SHERIFF'S OFFICE: $34,647.35 + $30,000.00 =$64,647.35

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, and unanimously approved, to approve
emergency services carryover amounts as listed above from fiscal year 2020-2021 to fiscal year 2021-2022.

Mr. Kevin Smith of VDOT presented the monthly report. He advised that the traffic study on Mecklenburg
Avenue in Victoria, continuing outside of town limits to Mecklenburg Street in the County was underway.
Supervisor Pennington questioned how many days the study would encompass; Mr. Smith replied seven days.
Mr. Smith advised that the study on Route 635 had been completed. The study resulted in updating several
signs and a reduction in speed limit to 45 miles per hogr. Mr. Smith commented that funds had become



available to improve bridges. He recommended that the Board consider using the funds to replace a single lane
wooden bridge on Wattsboro Circle Road. Wattsboro Circle Road has two single lane wooden bridges and the
bridge needing replacing is the one closest to Rt 671 (Reedy Creek Road). VDOT would like to replace this bridge
with a single lane concrete bridge. This project would be a state force project with a price tag under $600,000.
Interim Chairman Hoover advised that this bridge was located in Supervisor Bacon’s district. He recommended
delaying further discussion until the following month’s meeting when Supervisor Bacon would be present.

Mr. Smith shared an email from VDOT Land Devleopment Engineer Todd Cage requesting abandonment of
two school routes in the County which are no longer used. Route 9924 is the bus route around the old middle
school that was recently demolished and Route 9446 was the bus route for an old school which has not been in
operation for decades, located near the Bailey’s former cigarette manufacturing facility.

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, and unanimously approved, to proceed
with advertisement and scheduling a public hearing to receive input on the abandonment of Routes 9924 and

9446.

Mr. Todd Fortune with the Commonwealth Regional Council shared information regarding a joint project,
between Lunenburg County and VDOT, for the construction of the Lunenburg County Route 635 (Oral Oaks
road) Bicycle Lane Project. The opportunity will not be available for another two years. Administrator Gee
advised that the project requires a local match of $600,073 and the County will be responsible for maintenance
costs once complete. She did not recommend committing to the project. Supervisor Pennington added that
Route 635 is a high traffic road and could be very dangerous for a bike route. No action was taken.

Mr. R.T. Taylor of Davenport presented financing options for the County-wide Radio System. He noted three

options.
1. Level Annual Debt Service—Assumes level debt service on an annual basis, with full principal and

interest commencing in FY2023.

2. Deferred Principal—Defers principal for the first several years in order to “minimize” the impact to
the County’s Budget by wrapping the new debt service around the county’s existing debt service.

3. Blended Approach—Principal payments commence in FY2023 and reduce interest expense over the

life of the borrowing.

Supervisor Hoover commented that option one would not be possible without an immediate tax increase.
He does not advise that option.

Administrator Gee read aloud the public hearing statement.

Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, and unanimously approved, to
enter into public hearing regarding the proposed borrowing of up to $4,500,000 for the county-wide radio
system.

There was no public comment.

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, and unanimously approved, to exit
public hearing regarding the proposed borrowing of up to $4,500,000 for the county-wide radio system.

Supervisor Edmonds made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins, and unanimously approved, to approve
the proposed borrowing of up to $4,500,000 for the county-wide radio system using option three, the Blended
Approach and authorize Administrator Gee to sign the resolution to proceed with the financing process.

3



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION BY
LUNENBURG COUNTY, VIRGINIA OF A LOCAL LEASE ACQUISITION
AND FINANCING AGREEMENT FOR AN EMERGENCY PUBLIC RADIO
SYSTEM PROJECT IN A PRINCIPAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $4,500,000

WHEREAS, Lunenburg County, Virginia (the “County”) is a political subdivision of the Commonwealth of Virginia, and pursuant to the Public
Finance Act of 1991 (Chapter 26, Title 15.2, Code of Virginia of 1950, as amended) (the “Act”) the Board of Supervisors of the County (the “Board of
Supervisors”) is authorized to contract debts on behalf of the County and to issue or have issued on its behalf, as evidence thereof, notes, bonds or other

obligations; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Constitution and laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia, including the Act, the County is empowered to acquire,
construct, reconstruct, improve, extend, enlarge, equip, install, maintain, repair and operate any project which is a public improvement or undertaking for
which the County is authorized by law to appropriate money, and to pledge certain financed assets as collateral to secure the payment of debt service on any
such Project, and the County is authorized to contract debts and to issue, or have issued on its behalf, as evidence thereof, bonds, notes, leases or other

instruments of indebtedness payable from pledges of collateral by the County; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors has determined that a true and very real need exists for certain equipment and improvements and the
installation and maintenance thereof, for a new emergency public radio system to serve the County, including a microwave communications system plus
related equipment, tower site improvements, mobile and portable radios and dispatch equipment to be purchased by the County (the “Project”) from L3Harris
LLC (“Harris”) pursuant to a Contract dated July 2, 2021 previously approved by the Board of Supervisors between the County and Harris (the
“C ications System Agreement”) and a Services Agreement between the County and Harris dated July 2, 2021 (the “System Maintenance Contract”),

both of which Harris contracts have been previously approved by the Board of Supervisors; and

WHEREAS, the Project is essential to the governmental functions of the County and the County reasonably expects the Project to continue to be
essential to the governmental functions of the County for a period of 15 years or more; and

WHEREAS, although no public hearing was required by Section 15.2-2606 of the Act, the County held a voluntary public hearing on September 9,
2021, regarding the proposed Project, and costs and expenses related to the financing of the Project, in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed
$4,500,000; and

WHEREAS, Davenport & Company LLC, the County's financial advisor (the “Financial Advisor”), as directed by County representatives, evaluated
the considerations and benefits associated with the participation of the County in the Virginia Resources Authority (“VRA”) 2021 Fall Pool Financing Program
(the “VRA 2021 Fall Pool Program”) and submitted an application on behalf of the County on August 6, 2021 to participate in the VRA 2021 Fall Pool Program
and finance the Project on a lease purchase financing basis; and

WHEREAS, the Financial Advisor, as directed by County representatives, also prepared a Request for Proposals dated August 4, 2021 (the “RFP”)
to obtain financing offers from banks and other lenders for the financing of the Project by the County; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors, based upon an evaluation of the responses to the RFP and the recommendations of the Financial Advisor and
County officials, have determined to finance the Project through the VRA 2021 Fall Pool Program; and

WHEREAS, the County plans to finance the Project on a non-binding, subject to appropriation basis, as a tax-exempt or taxable payment obligation,
or any combination thereof, in the form of either a note, bond or other instrument evidencing a lease purchase financing arrangement, in one or more series
and to pledge the Project assets as collateral for its moral obligation to make payments associated with the financing; and

WHEREAS, VRA has indicated its willingness to use the proceeds from the sale of one or more series of its Infrastructure and State Moral Obligation
Revenue Bonds (Virginia Pooled Financing Program) (collectively, the “VRA Bonds”), in accordance with the terms of (a) a Local Lease Acquisition and
Financing Agreement dated September 17, 2021 (the “Financing Lease”), between VRA and the County, and (b) a Master Indenture of Trust dated as of
October 1, 2002, as supplemented by the Fifty-Second Supplemental Series Indenture of Trust dated as of November 1, 2021 (the “Trust Agreement”),
between the County and U.S. Bank, N.A. as trustee (the “Trustee”) to purchase the Project assets and lease them back to the County; and

WHEREAS, the Financing Lease shall indicate that a sum not to exceed $4,500,000 (inclusive of an amount sufficient to pay related costs of
incurring such lease purchase financing obligations) is the amount of proceeds requested for the Project by the County from VRA, which amount may be
revised at the written request of the County prior to VRA’s bond pricing if approved by VRA (such final amount, the “Proceeds Requested”); and

WHEREAS, VRA has advised the County that VRA’s objective is to pay the County a purchase price for the Financing Lease that in VRA’s judgment
reflects its market value (the “Purchase Price Objective”) taking into consideration the Proceeds Requested and such factors as the purchase price received
by VRA for the VRA Bonds, the issuance costs of the VRA Bonds (consisting of the underwriters’ discount and other costs incurred by VRA) (collectively, the
“VRA Costs”) and other market conditions relating to the sale of the VRA Bonds; and

WHEREAS, VRA’s determination of the Purchase Price Objective may result in the Financing Lease having a purchase price other than par and
consequently (a) the County may have to enter the Financing Lease in a principal amount that is greater than or less than the Proceeds Requested in order to
receive an amount of proceeds substantially equal to the Proceeds Requested or (b) if the maximum authorized principal amount of the Financing Lease set
forth in Section 6 below does not exceed the Proceeds Requested by at least the amount of any VRA Costs and any original issue discount, the purchase price
to be paid to the County, given the Purchase Price Objective and market conditions, will be less than the Proceeds Requested; and

WHEREAS, the Financing Lease shall provide that its terms may not exceed the parameters set forth below in Section 6;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVASORS OF LUNENBURG COUNTY, VIRGINIA:



1: It is found and determined that it is in the best interests of the residents of the County for the County to take all actions necessary in
connection with the Financing Lease and to use the proceeds thereof to finance the Project and to pay the related issuance costs related to the lease purchase
financing arrangement. Accordingly, the Board of Supervisors hereby authorizes the execution of the Financing Lease with VRA and approves the terms of
the Trust Agreement, the form of which have been made available to the County prior to this meeting.

2. The Chair and Vice-Chair of the Board of Supervisors, either of whom may act, are authorized to execute and deliver the Financing
Lease and to take all actions required in connection with the Trust Agreement. The Financing Lease shall be in substantially the form attached as Exhibit A
hereto and made available prior to this meeting, which is approved, with such completions, omissions, insertions and changes not inconsistent with this
resolution as may be approved by the Chair or Vice-Chair, whose approval shall be evidenced conclusively by the execution and delivery thereof.

3. The Chair and the Vice-Chair of the Board of Supervisors, either of whom may act, are authorized to execute and deliver the Financing
Lease and the Trust Agreement. The Financing Lease shall be in substantially the form made available prior to this meeting, which is approved, with such
completions, omissions, insertions and changes not inconsistent with this resolution as may be approved by the Chair or Vice-Chair, whose approval shall be
evidenced conclusively by the execution and delivery thereof. For purposes of this resolution, all capitalized terms used but not otherwise defined herein shall
have the same meanings as set forth in the Financing Lease.

4. The Financing Lease shall be payable based upon the moral obligation of the County to appropriate funds necessary to make all
payments due with respect to the Financing Lease. The Financing Lease shall be a limited obligation of the County, and nothing in the Financing Lease, the
Communication System Agreement or the Maintenance Contract shall be deemed to create or constitute a general obligation pledge of the faith and credit
of the Commonwealth of Virginia, VRA or any political subdivision thereof, including the County.

S. All of the equipment and associated components of the Project (the “Project Assets”) purchased by VRA and leased back to the County
will be pledged as collateral for the amounts payable with respect to the Financing Lease. Certain contracts the County has in place with respect to the
acquisition and installation of the Project Assets, usage licenses, site location agreements for Project Assets with radio tower owners, performance warranties
and Project maintenance will be assigned to VRA to secure the Financing Lease payments. A UCC financing statement identifying the Project Assets pledged
and VRA as a secured party will be filed by or on behalf of the County.

6. The Financing Lease shall be dated the date that is 30 days prior to the closing date of the VRA Bonds. The County authorizes the
execution of the Financing Lease with VRA on such terms as shall be determined by VRA subject to the Purchase Price Objective and market conditions
described in the recitals hereof: provided, however, that the Financing Lease (a) shall be in a principal amount not to exceed $4,500,000, (b) shall mature no
later than December 31, 2036, (c) shall have a “true” interest cost not to exceed 4.00% (exclusive of “Supplemental Interest” as provided in the Financing
Lease), (d) shall be entered upon with VRA at a price that is substantially equal to the Proceeds Requested and (e) shall be subject to prepayment upon the
terms set forth in the Financing Lease. Subject to the preceding terms, the County further authorizes the Chairman or Vice-Chairman of the Board of
Supervisors to accept the final terms presented by VRA, including (x) the final principal amount of the Financing Lease and (y) the amortization schedule
(including the principal installment dates and amounts) for the Financing Lease.

If the limitation on the maximum principal amount of the Financing Lease set forth in this Section 6 restricts VRA’s ability to generate the Proceeds
Requested, taking into account the VRA Costs, the Purchase Price Objective and market conditions, the Chairman or Vice-Chairman of the Board of Supervisors
is authorized to accept a purchase price for the Financing Lease at an amount less than the Proceeds Requested. The actions of the Chairman or Vice-
Chairman of the Board of Supervisors in determining the final terms of the Financing Lease shall be conclusive, and no further action shall be necessary on
the part of the County.

As set forth in the Financing Lease, the County agrees to pay such “Supplemental Interest” and other charges as provided therein, including such amounts
as may be necessary to maintain or replenish the VRA Reserve, if any. The principal of and premium, if any, and interest on the Financing Lease shall be
payable in lawful money of the United States of America. The Financing Lease shall be substantially in the form attached as Exhibit A to this resolution.

7. The Chair, the Vice-Chairman of the Board of Supervisors and the County Administrator are hereby authorized and directed to have the
Financing Lease delivered and executed by the Trustee pursuant to the Trust Agreement, and to cause the Financing Lease so executed to be delivered to, or
at the direction of, VRA upon payment therefor.

. 8. The officers of the County are authorized and directed to execute and deliver all certificates, instruments and documents, including a
non-arbitrage certificate and tax compliance agreement (the “Tax Compliance Agreement”), and to take such further action as they may consider necessary
or desirable in connection with this resolution, the Financing Lease and the Trust Agreement related to the Tax Compliance Agreement.

9. The County covenants that it shall not take or omit to take any action the taking or omission of which will cause the VRA Bonds to be
“arbitrage bonds” within the meaning of Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and regulations issued pursuant thereto (the “Code”),
or otherwise cause interest on the VRA Bonds to be includable in the gross income for federal income tax purposes of the registered owners thereof under
existing law. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the County shall comply with any provision of the Tax Compliance Agreement that may require
the County at any time to rebate to the United States any part of the earnings derived from the investment of the gross proceeds of the Financing Lease,
unless the County receives an opinion of nationally recognized bond counsel that such compliance is not required or is no longer required to prevent interest
on the VRA Bonds from being included in the gross income for federal income tax purposes of the registered owners thereof under existing law. The County
shall pay any such required rebate from legally available funds.

10. The County covenants that it shall not permit the proceeds of the Financing Lease or the facilities financed therewith to be used in any
manner that would result in (a) 5% or more of such proceeds or facilities being used in a trade or business carried on by any person other than a governmental
unit, as provided in Section 141(b) of the Code, (b) 5% or more of such proceeds or facilities being used with respect to any output facility (other than a facility
for the furnishing of water), within the meaning of Section 141 (b)(4) of the sode, or (c) 5% or more of such proceeds being used directly or indirectly to make



or finance loans to any persons other than a governmental unit, as provided in Section 141(c) of the Code; provided, however, that if the County receives an
opinion of nationally recognized bond counsel that any such covenants need not be complied with to prevent the interest on the VRA Bonds from being
includable in the gross income for federal income tax purposes of the registered owners thereof under existing law, the County need not comply with such

covenants.

11. The County authorizes and consents to the inclusion of information with respect to the County contained in VRA’s Preliminary Official
Statement and VRA’s Official Statement in final form, both prepared in connection with the sale of the VRA Bonds. If appropriate, such disclosure documents
shall be distributed in such manner and at such times as VRA shall determine. The County Administrator and Deputy County Administrator are authorized
and directed to take such actions as may be necessary or appropriate to aid VRA in ensuring compliance with Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15¢2-

12.

12. The County has heretofore received and reviewed the Information Statement (the “Information Statement”) describing the State Non-
Arbitrage Program of the Commonwealth of Virginia (“SNAP”) and the Contract Creating the State Non-Arbitrage Program Pool (the “Contract”), and the
County has determined to authorize the Chair or Vice-Chair of the Board of Supervisors, if and as necessary, to utilize SNAP in connection with the investment
of the proceeds of the Financing Lease. The County acknowledges the Treasury Board of the Commonwealth of Virginia is not, and shall not be, in any way
liable to the County in connection with SNAP, except as otherwise provided in the Contract.

13. The officers of the County are authorized and directed to execute and deliver all certificates, closing papers, requisitions and other
instruments considered necessary or desirable in connection with the execution and delivery of the Financing Lease pursuant to this resolution and the Trust
Agreement. All other actions of the officers of the County in conformity with the purposes and intent of this resolution and in furtherance of the Financing
Lease are ratified, approved and confirmed.

14. Any provisions to this resolution requested by VRA that are not inconsistent with the terms and statements herein shall be hereby
incorporated by reference herein.

1S. The Clerk of the Board of Supervisor is authorized and directed to arrange for a certified copy of this resolution to be filed with
reasonable dispatch in the office of the Clerk of the Circuit Court of Lunenburg County, Virginia.

16. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

Adopted: September 9, 2021

Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, and unanimously approved, to
enter into public hearing regarding the proposed Lunenburg Solar Facilites Ordinance.

Mr. Darren Coffey of the Berkley Group, provided an overview of the proposed ordinance (See Apendix A).
County Attorney Rennie advised that a table of contents was recently added to help navigate the document.
The solar facilities committee reviewed and adjusted the ordinance multiple times and feels the ordinance
provides a protection for the County citizens and resources while considering responsible development by solar
developers. County Attorney Rennie noted that the Planning Commission has reviewed the ordinance and voted
to recommend it to the Board of Supervisors.

The following spoke in favor of solar facilities and the ordinance, however, several noted that density and
buffer requirements should be removed or updated. The last speaker noted that solar project applications
should be reviewed on a case by case basis.

Alan Bagley, 2136 Fletcher Chapel Road, Kenbridge, VA 23944
Meri Paige Spencer, 3309 Jonesboro Road, Kenbrige, VA 23944
David Wells, 1405 Fowlkes Road, Victoria, VA 23974

Tom Delafield, 130 Persimmon Hill Road, Pittsboro, NC

Supervisor Zava made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, and unanimously approved, to exit public
hearing regarding the proposed Lunenburg Solar Facilites Ordinance.

Mr. Coffey compared both Charlotte and Greensville County ordinances have similar stipulations. The
purpose of the ordinance is to regulate solar development. If the Board sees a need for an adjustment at a later
date, the ordinance can be updated. Supervisor Edmamds and Zava recommend the Board consider approving



the ordinance. County Attorney Rennie advised that if any changes are requested, the proposed ordinance
should be studied and reviewed by the solar facilities committee again.

Supervisor Zava made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved by roll call vote, with all five
Supervisors voting yes, two absent, and none voting no, to approve the proposed Lunenburg Solar Facilities

Ordinance.

Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, and unanimously approved, to
enter into public hearing regarding the Red Brick Solar, LLC Conditional Use Permit Application.

Mr. Francis Hodsoll with SolUnesco shared a presentation on their application and proposed facility to be
located along Highway 49—Courthouse Road. Mr. Coffey of the Berkley Group reviewed the recommendations
and reviewed the setback requirements for the project. He advised that the solar committee and the Planning
Commission recommended approval of the conditions. Mr. Coffey advised the Board has three options:
approval as is with the stated conditions, denial of the application or deferral of the application.

Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, and unanimously approved, to exit
public hearing regarding the Red Brick Solar, LLC Condidtional Use Permit Application.

County Attorney Rennie indicated that the solar facilities committee reviewed compensation structure for
solar facilities before the meeting. He added that revenue sharing, payments under siting agreements, and
substantial compensation must all be determined before the Red Brick Solar, LLC C.U.P. application can be voted
on. He stated the committee and developer have not yet finalized a siting agreement. He recommended
deferral of the CUP pending negotiations.

Supervisor Zava made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved by roll call vote, with all five
present Supervisors voting yes, two absent, and none voting no, to remove from the table any further
consideration of the Red Brick solar application to allow further discussion of a siting agreement with Red Brick

solar.

Director of Planning and Economic Development Taylor Newton provided her monthly report. She advised
that the Board is required to act upon any Conditional Use Permit Application within one year of the certification
date, and the complete revised application for Red Brick was submitted in June 2021.

Supervisor Hankins advised that the Director of Virginia’s Growth Alliance had resigned from his position, as
did the Chairman of the Board. He has been serving at the acting Chairman in the interim. He announced that
the VGA recently hired a new Executive Director and selected a new Chairman. He expects the new Executive
Director will be visiting localities in the near future to introduce himself. Supervisor Hankins has resumed his

role as Vice-Chairman of the VGA Board.

Administrator Gee provided her monthly report. She advised that the new County website was in further
development stages and additional photographs are needed if anyone has some to share. She advised that due
to scarcity and supply chain constraints, it is becoming difficult to find products and supplies, including the
generator to support the pump house at the Courthouse Complex. Administrator Gee noted that COVID-19
cases in the county and surrounding areas are rising and items are becoming very difficult to obtain, making
standard procurement is difficult. She commented that the Board declared a State of Emergency on March 13,
2020 and came out of the emergency status on June 30, 2021. She requested the Board consider reinstating the
Emergency Operation Procedures due to increased COVID-19 cases, shortage of workers and decreasing supply
chain. She added the emergency status provides the latitude to make decisions based on emergency needs of

the County. >



Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, and unanimously approved, to
reinstate the State of Emergency for Lunenburg County due to the COVID-19 pandemic.

LUNENBURG COUNTY, VIRGINIA
A RESOLUTION TO REINSTATE THE STATE OF EMERGENCY
DECLARED MARCH 13, 2020 DUE TO COVID-19

WHEREAS, on March 12, 2020, the Governor of the Commonweaith of Virginia
declared a state of emergency in the Commonweaith of Virginia in response to the spread
of the coronavirus that remained in effect uniess amended or rescinded; and

WHEREAS, on March 13, 2020, the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County (the
“Board”) declared a state of emergency in Lunenburg County thereby putting into effect the
powers, functions and duties for Lunenburg County government, prescribed by state law.
focal ordinances and resolution including the emergency operations plan for Lunenburg
County ; and

WHEREAS, on June 10, 2021, the Governor of Virginia’s office announced the 15-
month state of emergency in the Commonwealith of Virginia would come to an end June 30,
2021 based on a decline in coronavirus infections; and

WHEREAS, the Board found that emergency measures implemented in Lunenburg
County necessary to mitigate the ongoing emergency and disaster occurring in the County
to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens were successful: and

WHEREAS, the Board decided to end the state of emergency in Lunenburg County
effective June 30, 2021; and

WHEREAS, after June 30, 20241, the coronavirus continued to rapidly spread in the
County; and

WHEREAS, because of this rapid spread, the Board voted to reinstate the state of
emergency in Lunenburg County effective September 9, 2021;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors
on the 9 day of September, 2021, does hereby reinstate the State of Emergency declared
March 12, 2020 due to ongoing concerns and issues due to COVID-19, effective September
9,2021.

{, Tracy M. Gee, do hereby certify that the foregoing writing is & true, correct copy ofa
Resolution duly adopted by the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia, by a vote
of 5 to 0, as recorded below, at a regular ting held on September 9, 2021.

_\Masagnklre.

Clerk, Board of County Supervisors

Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, and unanimously approved, to
enter Closed Session citing Virginia Code Section §2.2-3711A29 Discussion of award of public contract involving
public funds.

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION MEETING

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia (“Board”) convened a Closed Session

Meeting on this date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom
of Information Act; and



WHEREAS, Section §2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, requires a certification by the
Board that such Closed Meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board hereby certifies that, to the best of each member’s
knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from Open Meeting requirements by Virginia law
were discussed in the Closed Meeting to which this certification resolution applies, and (i) only such public
business matters as were identified in the motion convening the Closed Meeting were heard, discussed or

considered by the Board.

VOTING YES VOTING NO ABSENT
Supervisor Edmonds Supervisor Slayton
Supervisor Hankins Supervisor Bacon
Supervisor Hoover

Supervisor Pennington

Supervisor Zava

Supervisor Edmonds made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington, and approved by roll call vote, with
all Supervisors voting yes, two absent, and none voting no, to return to Open Session.

Supervisor Edmonds made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and unanimously approved, to adjourn.

Tracy M. Gee, &Ierk T. Wayne Hoover, Interim Chairman

County Administrator Board of Supervisors




LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING

'LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA DR A F T

Minutes of the October 14, 2021 Meeting

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday,
October 14, 2021 at 6:00 pm in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, Virginia.
The following members were present: Supervisors Frank Bacon, Alvester Edmonds, Mike Hankins, Edward
Pennington, Charles R. Slayton, Robert Zava, County Administrator Tracy M. Gee, Deputy Administrator Nicole A.
Clark and County Attorney Frank Rennie. Supervisor T. Wayne Hoover was absent.

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, guests, Supervisors and staff adhered to social distancing and wearing
masks per the CDC guidelines.

Chairman Slayton called the meeting to order.
Supervisor Bacon provided the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Chairman Slayton requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. Supervisor Pennington
requested that trucks carrying solid waste to and from the Lunenburg Landfill along Mecklenburg Avenue in
Victoria be added as 7B. County Attorney Rennie requested that participation in the National Opioid Settlement

be added as 13A.

Chairman Slayton called for any wishing to speak under Citizen Comment. Attorney Jonathan Puvak of
Gentry Lock Attorneys, representing Red Brick Solar and Mr. Jeff Hammond of Apex spoke in regard to the
Conditional Use Permit Application for the Red Brick Solar project. They indicated that with the Planning
Commission’s recommendation to settle the land use, they are anxious to get the siting agreement to the Board
for review and move forward with approval of their C.U.P. application at a meeting in the near future.

County Attorney Rennie advised that Supervisor Hoover had contacted him regarding an error in the
minutes of the September 9, 2021 minutes as listed in the consent agenda. Supervisor Hoover had advised that
the following motion:

Supervisor Zava made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved by roll call vote, with all
five present Supervisors voting yes, two absent, and none voting no, to table further discussion and defer
approval of the Red Brick Solar, LLC CUP application based on ongoing negotiations of the siting agreement.

should be revised to read as was stated during the meeting:
Supervisor Zava made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved by roll call vote, with all

five present Supervisors voting yes, two absent, and none voting no, to remove from the table any further
consideration of the Red Brick solar application to allow further discussion of a siting agreement with Red Brick

solar.

Supervisor Zava made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved by roll call vote, with all
six present Supervisors voting yes, one absent, and none voting no, to revise the September 9, 2021 minutes to
replace the stated motion in the draft minutes with what was actually stated at the September 9, 2021 meeting.

Supervisor Hankins advised of another update to the September 9, 2021 meeting. He advised that Mr.
Todd Fortune of the Commonwealth Regional Council 1spoke to the Board regarding the potenial construction of



the Lunenburg County Route 635 (Oral Oaks road) Bicycle Lane Project. The minutes state that the opportunity
will not be available for another “twenty years”, however, that should be revised to read “two years”.

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved by roll call vote, with
all six present Supervisors voting yes, one absent, and none voting no, to revise the September 9, 2021 minutes
to replace “twenty years” with “two years” in regards to the discussion of the the potenial construction of the
Lunenburg County Route 635 (Oral Oaks road) Bicycle Lane Project.

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved by roll call vote, with
all six present Supervisors voting yes, one absent, and none voting no, to accept the remaining portions of the
Consent Agenda to include the Treasurer’s finalinized June reports, the July and August reports and the

following Warrants for Approval:

September 2021: Payroll: Direct Deposit S 148,489.27
Payroll Check #17235 S 745.29
Payroll Taxes Federal: S 48,763.77
Payroll Taxes State: S  8,601.50
Payroll VRS payment: S 32,738.48
$
S

Payroll ICMA-RC payment: 1,000.41

Payroll Health Savings Deposits: 3,675.28
Accounts Payable: #61590-61693 S 206,855.41
Total: S 450,869.41

Assistant School Superintendent and Finance Director James Abernathy provided the monthly school
reports. He advised that there had been changes in two of the revenue categories for the fiscal year. Federal
Funds increased to $2,152,598 and Other Funds increased to $211,130, resulting in a total budget amount of
$20,999,457. Mr. Abernathy advised that they also anticipate utilizing upspent previously awarded CARES Funds
and a portion of newly awarded ESSER Ill Grant for HVAC replacement projects. The amounts are as follows:

CARES SET-ASIDE  $ 86,623

ESSER II $299,269
ESSER IlI $200,000
TOTAL $585,892

Mr. Abernathy requested the Board appropriate the additional $585,892 to the FY2022 School Board Budget,
revising the total budget to $21,585,349.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved by roll call vote, with all six
present Supervisors voting yes, one absent, and none voting no, to allocate and appropriate an increase in
Federal Funds to $2,152,598 and Other Funds to $211,130, resulting in a total budget amount of $20,999,457.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, approved by roll call vote, with all six
present Supervisors voting yes, one absent, and none voting no, to allocate and appropriate CARES SET-ASIDE
funds of $86,623, ESSER Il funds of $299,269 and ESSER il funds of $200,000 for a total of $585,892 in additional
funds, increasing the total budget to $21,585,349.

Mr. Abernathy noted that enrollment numbers were currently down about one hundred students from the
projected enrollment. He added the number of students choosing to be home schooled doubled from previous
estimates. Supervisor Zava asked if they are adjusting the budget to account for the reduction in funding if the
enrollment number does not increase. Mr. Abernathy replied they are reviewing the budget and looking at
possible reductions. Administrator Gee commented that November 11t was scheduled as “Take Your Legislator
to School” day and shared an invitation for Board menabers to attend.



Kevin Smith of VDOT presented the monthly report. He advised that the right-of-way along all primary
roadways was about fifity percert cut and they have started on secondary roadways. He noted that VDOT crews
picked up trash along forty-five acres near roadways during the past month. Mr. Smith commented that a public
hearing was scheduled for the November meeting to receive input on the abandonment of a portion of
Secondary School Route 9924 and a portion of Secondary School Route 9446. Mr. Smith reminded the Board of
his request last month that the Board consider using available funds to replace a single lane wooden bridge on
Wattsboro Circle Road. Wattsboro Circle Road has two single-lane wooden bridges and the bridge needing
replacement is the one closest to Rt 671 (Reedy Creek Road). VDOT would like to replace this bridge with a
single lane concrete bridge. This project would be performed by state forces with a price tag under $600,000.
The Board postponed discussion at the September meeting, to allow for Supervisor Bacon’s input as the bridge
is located within district three, Beaver Creek. Supervisor Bacon, with support from the present Board members,
advised to proceed with the bridge replacement as recommended.

Mr. Smith shared the preliminary results of the traffic study, requested by the Board and the Town Council
of Victoria, on Mecklenburg Avenue and Mecklenburg Street. The study was conducted over a seven-day period
between September 7" and 14". Results showed only two percent of the traffic was commercial. Mr. Smith
advised that the study determined some of the truck route directional signs were a bit misleading and they have
been updated. He added that the traffic study is still being analyzed and he is awaiting the results of the
finalized report. Supervisor Pennington commented that there is still a major problem with large trucks driving
down Mecklenburg Avenue, a highly residential road in town. He noted that he had spoken with management
at the Lunenburg Landfill who advised they provide information to each driver as to which routes are allowed
for trucks. Trucks are advised to use route 635, however, they continue to use and to speed on Mecklenburg
Avenue. Supervisor Pennington would like to see this become a restricted route for trucks. Mr. Smith
responded that he will pursue any request made by the county, however, there is a process for designating a
restricted route. Mr. Tommy Johnson, Residency Administrator, added that the process can take up to nine
months and goes to the State Board of Transportation for review. He noted that VDOT can perform traffic
studies and make recommendations to improve the safety, however, local authorities must also enforce the
safety requirements. Supervisor Zava noted that the traffic study counted six transfer trucks in an eight-day
period. He doesn’t feel that is enough truck traffic to request a restricted route. The Board will continue

discussions once the study is finalized.

Administrator Gee requested the board appoint, as voting delegates, two members of board attending the
2021 Annual VACo Meeting.

Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, approved by roll call vote, with all
six present Supervisors voting yes, one absent, and none voting no, to appoint Chairman Slayton and Vice-
Chairman Bacon as the two voting delegates for the 2021 Annual VACo Meeting.

Administrator Gee advised that Animal Control Officer Ray Elliott would like to repurpose a portion of the
donations for the generator, since the CARES funds covered it, to send $2,500 to the Southside SPCA for spaying
and neutering stray animals in the county. She requested approval to appropriate these funds and allocate
them to the Southside SPCA.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, approved by roll call vote, with all six
present Supervisors voting yes, one absent, and none voting no, to reappropriate $2,500 in donations to send to
the Southside SPCA to assist in spaying and neutering stray animals in the county.



County Attorney Rennie shared an opinion letter regarding the use of ARPA funds for emergency radio
communication systems’ upgrades throughout the county since the County’s current systems are failing. Per the
opinion letter, this use of ARPA funds appears to be warranted under ARPA Interim Final Rules Section 35.6.

Mrs. Cheryl Giggetts, with CTA, the consulting firm assisting the county with the new emergency radio
communication systems, provided an update on the Microwave Network Proposal Evaluations. She noted that
four firms submitted proposals in response to the County’s RFP. CTA evaluated each of the proposals and
scored them based on pricing and technical merit. None of the bids came in at the exact price points as
expected. Mrs. Giggetts noted that they would like to notify each firm that the monopole would be covered
with CARES funds at no more than $225,000 and her firm would like to continue negotiations to ensure the
system is structured and priced according to Lunenburg’s needs, at no more than $500,000 for the system.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, approved by roll call vote, with all six
present Supervisors voting yes, one absent, and none voting no, to allow county staff and CTA to continue
negoiations with the firms and agree to a contract with no more than $500,000 for the microwave network and
no more than $225,000 in CARES funds for the monopole to be used with the microwave system.

Administrator Gee advised that the Department of Elections awarded the Registrar’s Office an Early Voting
Grant in the amount of $1,600 for additional personnel costs due to additional hours for the Deputy Registrar
and three Officers of Election, as well as $2,500 for use in signage, media advertisment, additional ballots and
cleaning services that may be needed for early voting and Sunday voting. Administrator Gee requested the
Board accept and appropriate the grant funds.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, approved by roll call vote, with all six
present Supervisors voting yes, one absent, and none voting no, to accept and appropriate the Early Voting
Grant in the amount of $1,600 for additional personnel costs due to additional hours for the Deputy Registrar
and three Officers of Election, as well as $2,500 for use in signage, media advertisment, additional ballots and
cleaning services that may be needed for early voting and Sunday voting.

Administrator Gee advised that the Circuit Clerk’s Office received notice that they were approved a total of
$50,109 in Technology Trust grant funds. Funds include $10,000 in equipment, $10,109 in system maintenance,
and $30,000 in backscanning. She requested the Board accept and appropriate the grant funds.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, approved by roll call vote, with all six
present Supervisors voting yes, one absent, and none voting no, to accept and appropriate the total of $50,109
in Technology Trust grant funds for the Circuit Clerk’s Office.

Administrator Gee shared a memorandum from the Compensation Board in regards to FY22 ARPA Bonuses
for Sworn Sheriffs, Sheriffs’ Deputies and Regional Jail officers. The Compensation Board will be funding a one-
time $3,000 bonus payment for Compensation Board-funded sworn positions in the sheriffs’ office. The
bonuses must be paid by November 30, 2021. Administrator Gee shared that Sheriff Arthur Townsend would
like to provide bonuses to those of his staff that are sworn, but not Compensation Board-funded. He also
requested bonuses for non-sworn staff, but five out of the six surrounding localities are not offering additional
due to equity among all other offices. She explained that Sheriff Townsend has vacancy savings in his budget to
account for the non-funded sworn officer bonuses. Administrator Gee and Sheriff Townsend are still
determining the amount of the bonus for the non-funded officers. She requested Board approval to use vacancy
savings of up to $9,000 of local funds in the Sheriff’s Office salaries budget to fund those bonuses.



Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington, approved by roll call vote, with all six
present Supervisors voting yes, one absent, and none voting no, to allow the use of up to $9,000 of vacancy
savings in the Sheriff's Office salaries budget to fund bonuses for the non-funded staff in the Sheriff’s Office.

Administrator Gee requested the Board accept and appropriate grant funds awarded for the Highway
Safety, Selective Enforcement Grant. Lunenburg was awarded $14,000 for Alcohol Enforcement and $20,932 for

Speed Enforcement.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, approved by roll call vote, with all six
present Supervisors voting yes, one absent, and none voting no, to accept and appropriate the Highway Safety,
Selective Enforcement Grant in the amounts of $14,000 for Alcohol Enforcement and $20,932 for Speed

Enforcement.

Administrator Gee advised that the Department of Aviation completed their annual inspection and found a
number of trees encroaching in the aviation easement at each runway approach. She noted that the County has
advertised for a tree service to remove the obstructions and is awaiting bids. She must also submit a corrective
action plan for the obstructions to be mitigated by the December DOAV Board meeting or the Airport will be
issued a Day/Visual Flight Restrictions Provisional License.

Community and Economic Development Director Taylor Newton provided her monthly report. She noted
that she and Planning Commission Chairman, Buck Tharpe, recently attended the Rural Planning Causus
Conference and obtained a lot of valuable information. She advised that demolition of the Old Middle School is
finally complete. Ms. Newton noted that the September Planning Commission meeting was canceled due to
late payment of third-party fees allowing insufficient time to advertise for the Borrego project. She added that
the Administration Office has since received payment and will hold a public hearing on the Borrego CUP
application at the November Planning Commission meeing.

Administrator Gee provided her monthly report. She advised that auditors with Robinson, Farmer, Cox had
been in the county a various offices all week perfoming the annual audit. She commented that the tree removal
at the front of the Courthouse Complex had been completed, with two additional trees needing removal due to
split trunks. Administration filed an insurance claim, but it was denied. Administrator Gee reported that the
HVAC unit for the main courtroom had failed and replacement costs were estimated at $17,000.

Administrator Gee advised that proposals had been requested for installation of a fiber optic cable between
Lunenburg Courthouse and the Town of Victoria to connect the two E911 centers. The County’s local radio and
emergency management consultant, Rodney Newton, shared that this connection would allow the county and
emergency centers to operate on a faster and less expensive fiber connection. He noted that the project
included up to 22,000 feet of fiber, with the fiber being above ground from the county offices to the water
tower in Victoria, then underground from the water tower to the fire house. They estimate the fiber and
installtion to cost about $145,000 and the back up equipment to cost about $25,000, for a total estimated one-
time cost of $175,000. The county is able to use CARES funds for the project if it can be completed by December
31,2021. Mr. Newton advised that two bids had been received, however, they would like additional time to
negotiate further and better understand the differences between the two bids. Administrator Gee requested
the Board’s approval to continue neigotiations with the two companies and authorize the use of no more than

$175,000 in CARES fund for the project.

Supervisor Edmonds made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington, approved by roll call vote, with all
six present Supervisors voting yes, one absent, and none voting no, allow Administrator Gee and Mr. Rodney
Newton to continue negotiations with the two bidders and authorize the use of up to $175,000 in CARES fund

for the project. 5



County Attorney Rennie advised that the 2020 Census numbers had been finalized and would soon be
available to the localities. He advised that Lunenburg’s population total would be lowered as prison population
numbers would now be removed from the County’s total population count. He noted that once the numbers
were received, district lines would need to be adjusted accordingly. County Attorney Rennie stated that he
plans to have a proposal for the Board’s review and approval at the December meeting.

County Attorney Rennie shared a notice from the state notifying local political subdivisions of the national
opioid settlement and the option for them to participate in an action to request settlement benefits. He
provided a sample resolution for the County to request participation per the Board’s approval.

Supervisor Edmonds made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington, approved by roll call vote, with all
six present Supervisors voting yes, one absent, and none voting no, to adopt the below resolution to participate
in an action to request settlement benefits in the national opioid settlement.

RESOLUTION
A RESOLUTION OF THE LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

EFFECTUATE THE COUNTY'S PARTICIPATION IN THE SETTLEMENTS

WHEREAS, the opioid epidemic that has cost thousands of human lives acrass the country
also i the C n ith of Virginia and its cities and ies by ly impactis
amongst other things, the delivery of L i, law justice,
health and substance abuse services, and other services; and

WHEREAS, the Commonwealth of Virginia and its cities and counties have been required and

will continue to be required to allocate substantial taxpayer doliars, resources, staff energy and time

to address the damage the opioid epl ic has d and to cause the citizens of
Virginia: and
WHEREAS, settiement proposals have been negotiated that will cause McKesson, Cardinal
Health, Ameri: Bergen, and J to pay up to $26 iilion nationwide to resolve opicid-related
claims against them;
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors, this
14" day of October, 2021, approves of the County's participati in the proposed settiement of
opioid-related claims ag: M Cardi Heaith, A gen, and their
related corporate entities, and directs the County A to (i) the d Y to
efiectuate the County's par in the [ ding the required release of claims
against settting entities and (i) to app the d M d of Ul o
Virginia's Office of the ¥ | and Viegi cities and i ing i and
allocation of funds.
e(
Chairman,
Board of County Supervisors

Clerk, Lunenﬁrt County

Board of Supervisors

Supervisor Edmonds made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and approved by roll call vote, with all
six present Supervisors voting yes, one absent, and none voting no, to adjourn.

Tracy M. Gee, lfﬁerk Charles R. Slayton, Chairman

County Administrator Board of Supervisors




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

October 31, 2021

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors

11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable County Supervisors:

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

The following warrants, including accounting for all voided checks are listed according to Code of

Virginia § 15.2-1243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval:

October 2021:

Sincerely,

DNagrnbiee)

Tracy M. Gee

County Administrator

Payroll: Direct Deposit

Payroll Check #17236

Payroll Taxes Federal:

Payroll Taxes State:

Payroll VRS payment:

Payroll ICMA-RC payment:
Payroll Health Savings Deposits:
Accounts Payable: #61694-61824

Total:

$ 150,331.80
S 582.95
$  49,967.51
$ 883362
$  33,350.29
$  1,004.91
$ 3,675.28

S 798,416.85

$ 1,046,163.21



PAGE

- 2021/10

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

10/15/2021

[elelelelelelololelolelolelelolclolololololclololelelolololololololololololololololololelo l ol ottt ot d ¢
lalelelelelelelelelelololelololalololololclolololololelelolelelolelolalolololololololololelolalolalole o]

OMAONOVINONNOOOONVOO~OOO0VO
oONANNMSOANAOANOOONOONONONO

Lo o O R Tl Lot ) i e A el i VT

N0 OMUNMOWOVSVONOOOMSO~ONO

O~ OO VOOOOWMOOOO~OONIONONIO
NOWONOCOH—OOO—NVOOFHOITFOOVLODAANONT-OC

PRI, T L T S T R e R T Al T T R e K L

ONOOONNOOOS—NWONOWVONM Or-INMMOoU
LOMNMMNOTMNMNMNSNNOOSMMOO MeNSOOC NOWOSOMISFOONONO NOOOWNO
. <= LVLOLN ON N =N e OOON— —— WNONU «— O—IH—O
~ ~ ~ S ~ .~ ~ AT . ~ s s s (ST S el N
MO — anm ™ N« NOWO— SN LN — NN
> Ne— M ™ ™
—

= T T T T T = T = O = T T O T T O O O e

T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T £ T O e e e
ANANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
[elololololololololololololslololololololololojolololelelo]
ANNANANNNNNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNANN

N e A e e e T o T T i o e s T S o ey

TN AN AT AN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN NN NN NN N
[elololelololololololeolololololelalelelolo o]
ANNANIANNNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN

T T T T T o e T PO S e S e S

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

/17/2021 LUNENBURG COUNTY
VEND# VENDOR

10/1
2:42:21

AP100B
TIME-1
CHECK#

LO OO O O O OO D D O O D D DO OO OO DO DO O N OO L IO NN OO OO OO OO OO WO WO OO L
T e T = = = T T T T T T T T e T e T T T T T T T T e T T = A T O e F T F F F F § ¥ 7 O v o v e
e N e e N e A e T o T T A NS TR N T T SO e B
[eY=l=l=l=l=l=l=]=]=]e]el=]=]elclclelelclclolelclololelelololdlal=lolololelolololelololelelelalele el

e = = = = = T = = T T T T T T T T T T T T e T T T e e T T . T T T T T T T T T T

[elel=l=l=l=lelel=l=lelelelelclelclelelolololololololelelololelislolololololololelofolelelo l o i ol ad mt ot
[elel=lelelelelelelelelolelelololclolelolololelolololelolololeldlolololelolololololole] ol ol ot bttt
[el=t=l=l=lel=l=l=llololololololololololololololololelolololslalalolalolelolelel=l=lolelale oo loln o

] 0> < e <
X Z Z Z O =z ™ Ay
2} Z H H i H &3] Z HEMZ O =
= <MH - 2] oz | H =A< H O
O M e Z MooH Z ~ B O 4 O H>0O
H HZ o 0O g m\moO H O > gAahxE Z2 @A = <D
> M ON H H O HAMA § A M <D0 H D = PhEO
24 H O A E H n CHAaHH A B AaNnO Ay ZZ
) HO H << g = .>0A (a] 0 [ > OR |~ HaHH
ZnAaA>N Z4AHT M KO s 5 m M\ %Q e AEM A MHGE Ll
gﬂ) PHU0N O H n 0 WMz Z m Ol A BHEBEOPAAQZZEN
g E Howuy HZALVE H 0HOW D A H HHARA ZRKZ HZOOMAMR
HCO QZAAE 0 MODMEAZ OZHUKENH_O HMD MEAMDZIDHDMIOADHHHM
OH mMHOD gHZ [SJEO < OZHREREESE 0A0 HEDHNOOHHAREAROOMAH
HH « OO XNOEHNMMOZIONEH SHMMZZEMOO%BDN mOWEH HOAO0OZAH HE A 0
e ToN ] mmq&«%zoommq g AHM| A 2 Hh =2 3] SAHIDmMMZ B
HG goOMOm HEOXMEHD O ~NE MAHh<CHNCL HOEEEROLOD OxAn OoOz0ME
<CO@moAM BH23AA <0 AR ZHa_ NE- AHZANDD00H mgzmn CHEHHOMZE
A BHA g%mm‘ﬁ HEEXKOZ ﬁDBOQQ KEHSKHE AaQAR DDH Z ~ODZZEHHA0
Zr SNSMDOCOMZNE O HCZEHHZSIHRHOOMUSHHHHEZMMEZ OO nNEM
o0 LVEAMNNODHECHZO (DUOZZEG BOAN MEEKOOZZMOMAAMHIZHHED
ENBOHUM eABEZ0OMC HG‘CEmH HE M nEANMMOMAM OEEBEH HAAQZOLZ
DOHAZEO 0 0dZHIEDZ 0 O mz%mmm%mzm&*oZZZZNZZZNBOOBWM!GMHH
ASNOCEED S SERA000HHBCHHOCHHD QUL D ZCEE M E DD EEEERHH KK
<C<MMMMMOOOVOD00DVLANNAAREERODEIEHOMMKMNMMNMAAASZ AR AN
MO —NNNONNSONLTOANHTNAON— SOOI SO —OSNOAOMANNNO FLONDOON
cocoNO\O\M\m\O\c\m-—mommaax—O\‘—v'mvvvmmv&oommm\m\l\t\mmmmwv‘o‘swmc\mmc\wm
NOSOADN—OMONO i WOO0— O WVWON O DVOH—— NOWM—OOM™M o oo
(Y] [eafe)) — O [} e -~ — O (o))
aNOY A0 (o)) o (o)) ()]
[ele)} [ Ye]e)} ()] [&)] ()] ()]

OO NO—NMHNOSDNO—NMHLNOSONO—NMFNOSVONO —NMNIHLNOS~ONO—NM LD
NN NOCOOOOCOOOOD — = NANNNNNNNNNMM DN D)) O
o e Lo Lo R Ve Y e S S e e e e e e o ol o o ol o o S it St et ot oot ot ot o ol el ol ol ol ol ol ol ol Sl S S S
e e T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T F T T T T T T T F— £ £ £ £ £ £ £ T T T T T

O DO OO OO OO OO OO OO VOOV OO VWLV VIOV VWYYV YVIVVVVVOVLVVVVLOVLOVOVYVYVOOVY



2

PAGE

- 2021/10

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

- 10/15/2021

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

/2021 LUNENBURG COUNTY

10/17
42:21

AP100B
TIME-12
CHECK#

[elololololololclolololelololololslolalololololololole e lolo]
[elololololololololololololololololololololololololololelole)

B0 e 8 8 &0 8.1 8 S e & MUel 6L W 0 6 8l e e e e e e

00000 WOOCOOTONTOOOMOOMIN~OOONO—L
00000000 ONN—NOOONMOOO~NOOOONNO
S P T T TN O et IR S SEORY GO RO Sk

NOOONOONOSNADNANOONSNNOOOATN

SO MOS~OMAN O (o X =R o bl A
—NOOY O o N — N L5 HR
N — 0 — N <
~

T o T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T O T e e e
ANONTANANNNANNNNANNNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
[elolelelololololelololololololololololololololololole e le]
ANANANNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
NN R o T S o e N T e A I I N,
LOLOLO O O LD O OO O D D O DD DD OO O D OO OO DD OO
= T T T T T T T T T e e
R T N N o N o I T T T T A T T S M Tl e
[efololololololololelololololololololololololelelolelele o]

= T T T T T T T T e T T T T T T T T T T e e

[elelelelelclololclolololelololelolololololelolololole e e S|
lelel=l=l=l=lolelololololololololololololelolololelele o ek
[slelelelel=lololololololelolololelolololalolololelalelele]) o}

o
3]
> n
~ 53] 9]
[S10] EH H 9]
O] M B B0 a O
zZ HE Z < o M| r 24
HU) o e e = (OF:1 Aa HO
HEAOO MH = zZ no ] ~
n HHZZ Mg H H = n M
Znn NOHH Oxm < O ~ =
od4d Z0 n ZH [ < ™ =T H A
HOO DUHME K K M oH H B3O GG Py
HOO OO H WIVH M > © « HNMD
gmoim cOZDD H W s HEHESn MR
OO0OU HHEH M HRNNNDHCERA MO OE
HNNZKEODD<KKE =EMEMKOLZOD HEME HLO
Z HOR MK A UEMMH< 0O A B UK
PDHEH MH HOZEDL>O>DMM TUHZND
§22~m Mg ZAMHDH HFRO << oQrC <
OO%<§DDM&OHB MR M ZHHOZMD D
O=Z0m=00 AN ~@B ZOWDAOMZOLS KHH
OO O o mnARO RNENOHO HO0Jm
mm-mOMMBBZB&mMEZZ<OHEOuQ (S)all]
S>> MEZ>>HMODZCM 33mumumﬂ§w40H
OHH ‘S ZOCINITHOOM R HH O <HO§
KEENNNNNNNNNHHEHHEHEDDDDEZEEZEE
N0 —ON—ANMMOOVONNMITMAN—OMOM
MOO—NOMMIIONHH—MN—ON——ONNOO~MNM
COO0OOROOOVVOVOISNANS————ONMAN— OO0
v - - (o)} o=
o
o

O NO—NMHNO~ONO—NMIFLNOSONO— N
<L L LO LD OO OO OO LN O OO OO OO OO O I~ I~~~
O N A e el el Sl el St St St St S ot ol ol ol ol o ol
e T T T T T T T T T T T

WWYWVWVYVWVWVWVVVVVLVLVLVLOVVLYLOLYVLOVLVYVLOVLOLLYY

.00

.00

747 ,272.05

.00
I HEREBY APPROVE THIS REGISTER FOR PAYMENT WITH EXCEPTIONS LISTED BELOW OR PREVIOUSLY DOCUMENTED.

747 ,272.05

EQUALS THE WEEKLY LOG SHEET TOTALS AS ADJUSTED.

FINAL TOTAL

CHECK TOTAL
EPY TOTAL

ACH TOTAL

747,272.05-

~30A\|

O~

THE TOTAL



L

Jovd

*@dISNLA¥ SY SIVIOL IAFHS 50T ATMIEM FHI STVNOE -65°82%'2Z¢ TVIOL HHL

*QIININND0A ATSAOIATEd ¥O MOTIE AILSIT SNOILJEOXH HIIM INIWAVA ¥OJd JALSIOTY SIHL FAOYAAY AGEYHH I
65°82%'2¢ TYLOL TYNIJ
00° TY1OL AdF
6G°8Z%'Z¢ TYLOL MOHHO
00° TYIOL HOVY
6G°8Z%'2¢ TYLOL SSYTID
96" L8¢E L20z/62/0L 000 INIWAOTANWA VINIDIIA LGZ
00°001L 1202/62/0L 000 NOINA IIQHTID VINIODYIA LLL
00°08L'2 Lz0z/62/0L 000 OITVA €81
86 722 L202/62/0L 000 d90DYA LOS
G9°G60'1L 120Z2/62/0L 000 ONI NOIIDNYISNOD ¥IANTIVM S 666666
08°LE 1202/62/0L 000 FONVINSNI FJIT YIOSENNIW LZ8
S6°81l L20z/62/0L 000 ATIIHSTYOHIT LG9
S1°0S 120Z2/62/0L 000 CALINOT HITIVAH LGL
69°G91 1202/62/0L 000 J4IT TYNOILVYN NJOHIVHAA L61L
LO"0EL’L LZ0Z/62/0L 000 dOHS Xd@0d ATTIAIMENG 0€0L
00°SS¥ ‘%2 L20Z/62/0L 000 Sg0d WHAHINY LLL

- LL°8LS L20z/62/0L 000 SIIJINALG- ALYLISTIV LLL
LS 797’ L £202/62/0L 000 OVT4Y 6L1
INNOWY qLvad SSVYID JOANIA #ANIA
L20Z2/62/0L - @3ed 3o3YD 61L:0G:

oL/Lzoz

S

Pd3iovy

D

00"

[ololololelolololololelelelo]
[elelolelolelelololololelele)
.o

LNNODSIA

P Escii ol | eIE=3E=0]

lege-§¢-or

YILSIOIAY MDOIHO d/¥Y AINNOD DINENIANNT 1LZ0Z/8Z/01L

WO~ O — NM N0
£~ [~ [~ [~ [~ 00 00 €0 00 00 €O 00 O
e i G T S e 0 e L M
e
WYV WVWVOVVVVLOOY

CL-dWIL
g00 L4V




L

dovd

oL/Lezoz

Pd3oyY

‘3 T

. “@I4LSNLAY SY STIVLOL IIFEHS O0T ATIHEA
JIILNINNO0A ATSNOIAHYd ¥O MOTIE JILSIT SNOILJIDXH HIIM BZMZ%<M WW%

00°

o s 8 & 0 88 & @

e e

.

fel=lel=lel=lelolclolololelololelelelele =]

(TR

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

[elelelolalolololelolelolololele ]

INNODSIA

Ay

Lz 9LL'8lL
00"
Lz oLL'sl

o
PR e R ) .

T

OO~ ONNOMOW0
NOIFON—MN—ONNO —

OV MOIIFOOOOOO—
OO~ NONNO~OOON O

GBS
OO ANNMANOO0OO—NNMAN

OO MMO —— ONNN

N MOIFN—

S e B 16 a8 e G Aoy (O
NOWOoOOOONM™M
— O

VOOONOOINNONDOV~VOOO~ONNr~
ONOROTROIINSTOONOOOI O —

LNNOWY

- N~

- M

Ne—~N

—

O—Noo

C

—

™

N
—

~
(32)

-—

Lzoz/Le/0L -
YILSIOTY MOHIHO d/V¥Y

= T T e = € € T P § 9 € P e § 9 T

oo

e

NANANNNNNNNNNNNNANNNN
lolelelelelelololololololololelele (e [e]
ANNNNNANNNNNNNNNNNNN
B N O R G e e S B e S e e S

T T T T T T T T T T T e e e

MMM MMM NM NN

O R i B i
[elelelelclololololalololololelole i)

NN
e e

= T T T T = T T T T e T e e e e T e e e

ANNANANNNNNNNNNNNNN
lelelelelololololololololele e elole)
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
EN o o e S e S e e s St
T = = T T T T T T T T T O e
MMM MMM ENMNMMNMOM
N e e S e e M i
[elelelclololclolelolololelelalelo]

23eq XO2Yd

LI € -1

Sydelekct k2 9Ll 81
YALSIOEY SIHL FAOYAAY AI¥IH I
IYLOL TYNIJ

TVLOL Add
TYLOL MOHHO

TYLOL HOVY
TYLOL SSYTIO
000 ONI AYYMOANIM
000 VINIOYIA A0 ¥IINSVIEL
000 VINIDYIA A0 ¥YIINSVYIAL
000 VINIDYIA A0 ¥AIANSYIANL
000 *ONI ‘Sddis
000 dO0D DI¥IDITH AAISHLNOS
000 SEANIHOVW FDIJAJ0 NITHLNOS
000 NOILYI0dd00 T1IN0
000 LOATAINING
000 ONI SIMOd AANLIJ
000 ‘N JOTAVI NOIMAN
000 DIYIOATHE SINENIATIOINW
000 dOHS INIHOVWN SMIHLVRW
000 ANVAWOD ATddNS IOATIENIN
000 ATddNS FDIJJ0 AOATHENII
000 NOS % MOVl
000 ‘A HILAGVZITE ILIATWYH
000 NOILVOINNWWODATAL FLINVID
000 I¥N0D ILOI¥ISIA TVYANID
000 VIAINSMEN TTTIAWIVA
000 M SIWYL LIOITTIH
000 ® SWILSAS NOILOATH
000 JI¥YI0D TIVANA
000 VINIDIIA AO¥ENI NOINIWOA
000 VINIDYIA AO¥INIT NOINIWOA
000 ONI ¥ALYM SONI¥AS ANOWVIA
000 NIANYT FOVT dd
000 *ONI ‘I¥YOVIYA
000 M YNOWY NIIM¥ND
000 VOI¥AWY SNOILNTIOS NONVO
000 NMVYd NYNVHONL
000 *ONI'LOFYIA SWE
000 HILSAS SNd VA¥Y ANOILSMOVTIL
000 TIVHOIN dOHSIH
000 00 SNIINI¥d NITMNVII NIL
000 VANVYM SANIVE
000 ALITIGON IBLIY

JOANHA

8
ALNNOD SYNENINNT LZO0Z/€

TVYLOL HHL

~ONOOO — NS TS
MTANOVO— MM TN
NOWONH——M——N

oMMV OTS
oM VWO —

()]

()]

[e)]

(oo Yol ol
—

VPN OYH O~ O OV — OOV FONN NN~ DO~
SN —

Ne—O0OM PHO— O

#ANIA

Z2:50
0/1L1L

OO0 = —NNNNN
€0 0 0 O €0 0 GO GO CO GO €O €O D O 0 ©0 G0 €0 €0 O CO
T T T T T

OO VWOV OOV WVIOVIVVVO

G)C\O‘—Nf"nﬂ‘Ln\.Dl\COO\OFNMVLD\DPCX)O\OP'NMV‘LH\D[\G)O\OFNf"ﬁﬁ'
o

VO NNANANNNOOOOD
[~ 0~ 0~ 0~ 0~ 0 0~ 0~ 0~ 0~ [~ 00 0000 @0
T T
LO L0 O WOV VWOV IOV VYOV

EL-FWIL

g00Ldv



" PAGE 3
TR712
%$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

PAYMENTS

THRU 10/31/2021
31291
31291

-TREASURER TAX COLLEC1iON RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-

NET TAX

31760
31760

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

2521.08

31735
31735

44417.73-
44417.73-

elele)
(82 Ml

— M
— <t

—O—

— <N

OoONN
M

3703.76-
3703.76-

RE2011 1

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS
RE2012 1 RE

2521.08

3179786.27

99.92

3129143.70- 44417.73- 3173561.43- 2521.08

3176082.51

3703.76-

oM
[e)]e)}

[l
(1))

HALF TOTALS

ocm
[e)]e)]

[eIe)]
[ex]e)]

2 R2
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2013 1 RE

99.93

2166.55

3191911.78-

3182101.58- 9810.20-

3194078.33

10688.25-

3204766.58

Mo
[e]e)]

(X
Ao

ocnmM
o

' <
o

HALF TOTALS

ocnm
AN

<
AN
——
——

2 R2
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2014 1 RE

99.93

3196456.16- 16429.69- 3212885.85- 2248.46

3215134.31

16552.21=

3231686.52

oM
[exY o)}

[l
(] e)}

HALF TOTALS

oM
[]e)}

[)e)]
o

oM
NN

<
NN
-
-

2 R2
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS

RE2015 1 RE

13522.96- 3225155.28- 2248.46 99.93

3211632.32-

3227403.74

11577.56-

3238981.30

—

(o))}

[ele)}
(1]

HALF TOTALS

e

[le)}

[e]e)]
[e)1e)]

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2016 1 RE

99.91

3231055.42- 14039.14- 3245094.56- 2985.43

3248079.99

8960.37-

3257040.36

oo
(o))}

[l
(1)}

HALF TOTALS

(ele]
(o))}

(]
(1)}

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2017 1 RE

99.90

3175.28

17760.61-

3236679.92-

11898.33-

3269514.14

3254440.53-

3257615.81

[e)Ye)}
o

[eaYe))
o

NN
oo

NN

=

HALF TOTALS

[e)1e)}
[selee)

[l
[ea]e)]

2 R2

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

3259823.98- 14625.47- 3274449.45- 3637.96 99.89

3278087.41

9011.97-

3287099.38



2
TR712
$COLLECTED

PAGE

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

THRU 10/31/2021
PAYMENTS

)

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-

NET TAX

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

oM
[celee)

[l
(oY)}

RE2018 1 RE
HALF TOTALS

96

99.83
99. 57
99.5%
99.46

6090.66
18748.23

3482022.30-
3483308.59-

12487.59-
14613.70-

3469534.71-
3468694.89-

3488112.96
3502056.82

11319.80-
6253.56-

3499432.76
3508310.38

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS
RE2019 1 RE
HALF TOTALS
HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2020 1 RE
HALF TOTALS

o
o

[celoe]
[e)]e)}

HALF TOTALS

3461926.58- 19955.69- 3481882.27- 42541.28 98.79

3524423.55

4807.89-

3529231.44

DEPT TOTALS

RE2021

o~
)Y

OO
[e)]e)}

6.58-
6.58-

< <
oo
<+
oco
o~~~

—c

1 RE

HALF TOTALS

[e)1e)}
[coeo)

—

NN

HALF TOTALS

59.43
95.84
95.84

1438050.25
1524413.64
1524413.64

2106815.00-
35131527.04-
35131527.04-

19833.42-
197496.20-
197496.20-

2086981.58-
34934030.84-
34934030.84-

3544865.25
36655940.68
36655940.68

1436.15-
96209.85-
96209.85-

3546301.40
36752150.53
36752150.53

DEPT TOTALS
RE TOTALS
COMP TOTALS



1

TR712

PAGE
$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

THRU 10/31/2021
PAYMENTS

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTL1ON RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-

NET TAX

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

11/03/20“>

comOnoOr
ocomnMOWO®
a7 1o et e tar e
0O FDO O~
OO

4

3

3

6
30175.06

|
~
N~OSS W
o e s e
HN—O— ™
—~—0Oo W0
Ne—NOO ™~
—O—

=

3

3

7

6

6
47467.29-

527117.95-

PP2016 1 MH
1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX
HALF TOTALS=

oo MO O
OO FTOOwn

~c~ogtoors
OO OON

28329.06

o~

3

1

3

7
41856.50-

522602.27-
1049720.22-

HALF TOTALS

2512912.21- 13102.94- 2526015.15- 58504.12 97.74

2584519.27

89323.79-

3723563 .28

DEPT TOTALS

MO—Or~0w

OOMMOOO
% W e Ae e
O OO0
oo
- —

N oo O
o or~o
. e .
O OYO —
< woomMm N
N OO—
oM O

\ N

aNMNOYIFOINM™M
~OOnoOooow
R R
NMN—NO WO
YOO
[aalealnlTolTols Je))
ANNON— N
—<oOoNM >
—OonN o«

-— -

L I I A | I
oo~ N
NO— AN
o o 8 <6 (e .
nOOr~O W
tINnOOM ™M
Ne—=Ne—O [~
@ (o)}

i 1.4 1.8 gl
MNLTNOONN
LT OM
a6 8 e 48 e
oMo
— O — — O
— AN MO TN
aNNTO ™M
—<HtO—MmM O
—OoN o«

- -
TMOoONOnM
OO~ oooN
OoOMOr~O0—
—O— 0O
OMO0— O
NN—O<
—<e-gm O
—ON

— -

I TR T | |
tONOO ™
LSOO O
SOV
Or~—VO o©
N —ifi—
-~ O

< <

I I

O O

O ]

. .

-

o~ (o]

[Te} [Te}

(&) o

o (o]

n n

D= FIFON
———nNOw

—oN O
— ~

Il
DEEHAAXN
SE2Aa>KAd
<
e
(o)

~ =
=) =T
o~ —
a1 <
A oo

W <TOO0
<t OO

e e
—>~O©
~o<swn
NN N

o O

™~

[ I I |
~no oW
—~unooN
o 0. /et e
AN oW
NN ™M
MM O
NN~
— <0

o L

-

{ I T | I
— <O [Te]
nnw O
. e .
AT O ™
o e}
— < e}
§ 4.4 1
O—OVNO
ONOOHOO
AR
OO —
N>~ —OoOVunes
— N HO
NN~
—— <0

o «

=
aNOO~NOo
Or~oo0oN
Nl far oo
oM< aOoMmM
MO —
WO <O I~
NN
— Mo

o «

=
A 40 I
‘O O
MO O
o Sev s/ie .
ocoonw N
MnNMt— «
—un «—
™ ™
Lod )} on

1 I
o o
o o

. .
o el
O O
o o
~ ~
o~ N
Te} [Te}
OO NN
AN ON
e e ey
OFO—0O
NMMOr~NOo
OO O
aNONM
— OO

n

=

I

NN
A X
aNNANANN

2689225.92- 10398.76- 2699624 .68- 56199.84 97.96

83004.92- 2755824.52

1056585.66-

3895415.10

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

PP2018 1 MH

NOVNANO
ML —NNON

WO OWDO
A OOo

8

2

5

7

1
26357.92

|

O
—oOor~o o«
.

A~ —
M~Yom
- o~ o
@

1 MR

1 MT

w1 PP

1 VL

1 XX

HALF TOTALS

ONY— OO
agoFow
9 6. W8 & @
WOVOOr~
OO O
—

O O
oMo
$ 6. . .
OO ©
orsunr o
N
O n N
- «— ™

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

PP2019 1 MH

1047960.90- 134847.51- 2787768.46 2719423.65- 9278.00- 2728701.65- 59066.81 97.88

3970576.87

™Mo
AN

[cel¥el
[ex]e))

.04-
.56-

o
<0
Moy

——

62.36-

20138.00-

!

1 MR



$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

THRU 10/31/2021
PAYMENTS

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-

ABATEMENTS NET TAX

PPTRA

TAXES

11/03/204)

S-ANNO
woomowom

S~ Ors
A O O

oonN
~m

~e—mM
ono
SO
ounwn
— N

44435.63

oo
owum’

PP2019 1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX
HALF TOTALS=

MIOOON
—L0OMOO
ST Rhes wave
O~MmMors
OO N

o~
OO

~O— I~

1

2
973.58-
8353.19-

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

85473.04 97.22

2987442.61-

2979089.42-

1050593.36- 260764.46- 3072915.65

4384273.47

nFor~00onN
MUONT0ON

~oOo~-wVors
A OO

OO—0ON
MO oo

~-oonunm

0

2

1

2

6
41239.69

O~— OO0

A0~

1

0
0
PO~ N
™
TN —
o

-

OoOITNNO

oaoorsn

sones
<~
e

2

1

1

7

2
63760.33-

530260.28-
530260.28-

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

PP2020 1 MH
HALF TOTALS

[@]aiNoJo)YeTe))
NS OO—

¥ oh e
LOAOAT OO
OO O

—
OO
— >SN
~S~NWO©
— OO —
<O N

< O

A
LI I |
—OOVOoN®
oM
R )
I~-NOMO
N ML
— O\ —— M~
— 00
—M

- -

bt
[ |
o
OO —
VDO —N
AN —

o~

<
12 n B i
O~
OO OMN—
079t " oukig
VOO —
AT ON
— OO —M
— MO
— N

- -

—
OO
S ONSOIWD
e e
—OOIT MO
ooV~ oo~
OO MOWM
—NOYN
— <N

- -

—

Ny P | !
~orsn o
oOWVW—N O
a0 e .
oatTmMmo
N>~ O

oo ™

o ¢ un
< ¥

I I
A <
- -
@ (e}
™ ™
@ (e}
= <
o (9]
wn [Te]
OANNL OO
ONFON~
&% B s
oMM
MU~ ON
OFOOMO
— OO0
— <N

~ -

<

Il
aNANANANN
A ME X
ANNANANN

14495.90- 2936810.14- 93334.77 96.92

1055098.42- 109067.42- 3030144.91 2922314.24-

4194310.75

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

or~-NWOWOOWnN
—O— OO
G s T R
—ONOOOO
OOV ON
— -

oNT >~ ™M
AFTOM— O
5 eie: 4@ .
~TNOO
nTor-o
onoorsow  ©
xea= ()M e
~

-

oNV~VOrS
LN — O~
SREate: Tyt ey
MOOOT NN
NOVONOLO
Oor~-Muno o
Of~e—MN< I~
—<HtO—O0 o
—Ne— O
- =
(et 9 ' LR ) I
ON—WOO [~
MNNOS N
TFONN
—OOIN  «—
<« Mo~ 0
MAN— [0}
- ~
L P LR i O D! |
OO —~O0O
oNONOWNL
R T
NS N —
omowwVInm
N~OWN—
or~oO™M ©
— OO

NFOTOOO

oMo ne

o lsei @ e ie

—ooonNO

O =0~

OM—NN O

—OINWWWYW O

Lt o 1, o )

-~ ~

— -

R OO K I

LoTvo

ANNN—O N

v e e e e .

OOM—L

—OWe—In

=M O

nonN o©

(9] o~

| I

@ o]

(o] (o]

-— -

o o

O O

n wn

™ ™M

wn Te]

ONIFOOON

ONOMOWNWY

ERE e i

—O0OMMONO

SO ANMNO

oToONr~ O

—OoNo©o ™M

—<HoO— O

—ON ™M

— o~

I

m%aqum

= Eﬂi>><i

e E

o

— 2]
o

o =T

o~ =]

a1 <

A~ fan}

mooomMm WO
noooy @
R .
~ouns  ©
[ela\] -
—MOIO0

— OO
HOWO

OWMOYN
S~oTmMm
MITNO
<N

N
~aNO™M
ANOO

~osTm
OIFN—

[ I

L 1 S
OO
< 0WOo

N
O— N
Moo
o

56,95

89.73
89.73

1455881.69
1808460.27
1808460.27

298422.00-
1925667.77-
15804262.00-
15804262.00-

6649.12-
35163.39-
90792.18-
90792.18-

291772.88-
1890504.38-
15713469.82-
15713469.82-

3381549.46
1:7:6::2:122 .27
1761.2722.27

26192.25-
54540.49-
731548.59-
731548.59-

535580.67-
1071202.35-
6331160.91-
6331160.91-

4507292.30
24675431.77
24675431.77

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS
PP TOTALS
COMP TOTALS



Public

“e&rin%
VDO



RESOLUTION OF ABANDONMENT

WHEREAS, a public notice was posted as prescribed under §33.2-909, Code of
Virginia, announcing this Board’s intention to abandon the segment of road described below

Jfrom the Secondary System of State Highways, and

WHEREAS, after considering all evidence available, the Board is satisfied that no
public necessity exists for the continuance of the segment of Secondary School Route 9924
Jfrom the end of Rte. 701, School Rd. to dead end of school Rte. 9924; and

WHEREAS, the Commissioner of the Virginia Department of Transportation was
provided the prescribed notice of this Board's intent to abandon the subject segment of road,

and

WHEREAS, the segment of Route 9224, identified on the attached Form AM 4.3, is no
longer needed as part of the Secondary System of State Highways.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, this Board abandons the above-described
segment of road and removes it from the Secondary System of State Highways, pursuant to
§33.2-909, Code of Virginia.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution be forwarded to
the Resident Engineer of the Virginia Department of Transportation.

Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

Tracy M. Gee, Clerk

Adopted this 11" day of November 2021.



In Lunenburg County 37967227
by Resolution of the governing body adopted November 11, 2021

The following VDOT Form AM-4.3 is hereby attached and incorporated as part of the
governing body's resolution for changes to the secondary system of state highways.

A Copy Testee Signed (County Official):
Report of Changes in the Secondary System of State Highways

Project/Subdivision: School Rte. 9924 Abandonment

Abandonment - Non-Project §33.2-909

Num
ber
Rte of Row
Numb Lan Recordation Widt
er Street Name From Termini To Termini Length es Reference h
Dead end
of Schoool
9924 End of Rte. 701 Rte. 9924 0.15

Page: 1/1



‘sabueyo aAnessiuiwpy pue Buuaquiniy-oy
8oy 0} salidde os|y "spiodal SIY 1991109 0} Juswisnipy - uondauo) ajeq ===

‘pauopueqe aq o} uoijeao| peoy Aiepuooag jo (shuswbes NG

wa)sAg Alepuooag auy) o) pappe aq 0} Uoieso| peoy Alepuooag jo (shuswbes I

wa)sAg Alepuoosag ay) ui sebueyn

Ajunon BinquaunT

: 1266 97d 100003 y s
IwG1"0 jo pug peag o} Lo, ‘epdjopug u4 | 8V v |reee puaba
yjbua uonduosa( Jo uones Juswbag| uonoy [enoy

i — Aouspisay ||IIH yinos
S— 1 il e A\
R et 8s pueT Jo 320 chEthmQ m_c_@\__>

N pauopueqy aq 0} SafiAl GL°0
+— "PY 10040 ‘4266 SR 100U0S

7266 91y 100YdS pu3

peoy Ajuno/ajeAld J1vOS OL LON
| Jo | 198YS



RESOLUTION OF ABANDONMENT

WHEREAS, a public notice was posted as prescribed under §33.2-909, Code of
Virginia, announcing this Board’s intention to abandon the segment of road described below

from the Secondary System of State Highways, and

WHEREAS, after considering all evidence available, the Board is satisfied that no
public necessity exists for the continuance of the segment of Secondary School Route 9446
from the Rte. 622, Ontario Rd. to Rte. 622, Ontario Rd; and

WHEREAS, the Commissioner of the Virginia Department of Transportation was
provided the prescribed notice of this Board's intent to abandon the subject segment of road,

and

WHEREAS, the segment of Route 9446, identified on the attached Form AM 4.3, is no
longer needed as part of the Secondary System of State Highways.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, this Board abandons the above-described
segment of road and removes it from the Secondary System of State Highways, pursuant to

§33.2-909, Code of Virginia.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution be forwarded to
the Resident Engineer of the Virginia Department of Transportation.

Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

Tracy M. Gee, Clerk

Adopted this 11" day of November 2021.



In Lunenburg County 37968118
by Resolution of the governing body adopted November 11, 2021

The following VDOT Form AM-4.3 is hereby attached and incorporated as part of the
governing body's resolution for changes to the secondary system of state highways.

A Copy Testee Signed (County Official):
Report of Changes in the Secondary System of State Highways

Project/Subdivision: School Rte. 9446 Abandonment

Abandonment - Non-Project §33.2-909

Num
ber
Rte of Row
Numb Lan Recordation Widt
er Street Name From Termini To Termini Length es Reference h
Rte. 745
Rte. 745 Ontario Ontario
9446 Rd Rd. 0.11

Page: 1/1



(pY dooT) "py ouLeuO

‘sebueyo sAnesjsiuIWpPY pue Bulsquinp-oy
a)noy 0} saldde os|y ‘SpJ0oal SINIY 1981109 0} Jusuw)snipy - UoIYaL0D djeq

T
‘pauopuEge aq 0} Uoleoo| peoy Alepuodag jo (shuswbes NG

waysAs AIepuooag ay) 0) pappe 8q 0} UoREI0| PEOY Alepuooag Jo (suswbeg NN

wa)sAg Azepuodag ayy ul sabueyd
AjunonH BinquaunT

: ¥ "ueqy
INLL'O | 279 opy 01 py oueluO ‘Zzo ey ug | &V e puabo
y1bue uonduosa( 10 uonels Juswbag| uonoy |enoy
e Aouapisay |IIH yinos
| -2dN JOLISIQ PUOLIYOLY uonepodsuel) Jo — DD>
e e as pue Jo 32O jusawipiedaq m_c_@\__>
o
14
e
()
L
| =4
o
2]
£
Q
O
14
©
AN
©
g
1%

3TvOS Ol 1ON
| Jo L 198ys







State Sales Tax

State Funds

Federal Funds
*County Funds

**QOther Funds

Cares Set-Aside GEER
ESSER Il

ESSER lI

Total Revenue

Lunenburg County Public Schools

FISCAL YEAR 2021-22

Revenue - Expenditure Report

10/31/2021

Budgeted

1,879,947
12,503,415
2,152,508
4,252,367
211,130

86,623

299,269
200,000

21,585,349

Revenue

Current Month

163,703.52
924,841.48
223,572.45

3,238.95

1,808.52

36,180.85

1,353,345.77

Fiscal
Year-to-Date

343,630.98
3,837,080.47
371,997.00

19,113.16
5,549.50

36,180.85

4,613,551.96

Balance

1,536,316.02

8,666,334.53
1,780,601.00
4,252,367.00

192,016.84

81,073.50

16,508,708.89

Percent
Received

18.28%
30.69%
17.28%
0.00%
9.05%

6.41%

0.00%
18.09%

21.37%

* County Funds are used each month as needed to cover the difference between revenue and expenditures.

Instruction

Textbooks

Total Instruction
Adm, Att & Health
Transportation
Maintenance
School Food
Debt/Transfers
Technology

Total Expenditures

* NOTE: Subject to revision

Budgeted®

14,557,940

170,000

14,727,940
1,107,679
1,667,257
1,743,376

1,045,356

131,035
1,162,706

21,585,349

Expenditures
| Fiscal
~ Current Month  Year-to-Date
1,108,148.17 2,678,287.11
5,492.64 10,790.57
1,113,640.81  2,689,077.68
72,941.02 283,332.50
102,370.90 246,752.71
100,581.70 476,671.01
99,833.62 220,508.87
70,561.77 267,722.60
1,559,929.82 4,184,065.37

Balance

11,879,652.89
159,209.43
12,038,862.32
824,346.50
1,420,504.29
1,266,704.99
824,847.13
131,035.00

894,983.40

17,401,283.63

Percent

Used

18.40%

6.35%
18.26%
25.58%

14.80%

27.34%
21.09%

0.00%

23.03%

19.38%

CODE

61000
62000
63000
64000
65000
67000
68000




Instruction

Adm, Att & Health
Transportation
Maintenance
School Food
Technology

Total Reimbursement

* Subject to Revision

ESSER I

Instruction

Adm, Att & Health
Transportation
Maintenance
School Food
Technology

Total Reimbursement

* Subject to Revision

ESSER Il

Instruction

Adm, Att & Health
Transportation
Maintenance
School Food
Technology

Total Reimbursement

* Subject to Revision

Period Ending October 31, 2021

CARES SET-ASIDE (GEER) $86,623.00

Cares Set-Aside Reimbursement

Budgeted”

76,053

5,785

5,785

86,623

$299,269.00

Current Month

1,808.52

1,808.52

ESSER Il Reimbursement

Budgeted®

79,559

5,042

13,518

201,150

299,269

$200,000

Current Month

ESSER lll Reimbursement

Budgeted*

120,000
80,000

200,000

Current Month

30,029.37
6,151.48

36,180.85

Fiscal
Year-to-Date

5,549.50

5,549.50

Fiscal
Year-to-Date

Fiscal
Year-to-Date

30,029.37
6,1561.48

36,180.85

~ Balance

69,504
5,785
NA

NA

NA
5,785

81,074

Balance

79,559

5,042

NA
13,518
NA
201,150

299,269

Balance

89,971
73,849
NA
NA
NA
NA

163,819

Percent
Received

7.39%
0.00%
NA
NA
NA
0.00%

6.41%

Percent
Received

0.00%
0.00%
NA
0.00%
NA
0.00%

0.00%

Percent
Received

25.02%
7.69%
NA

NA

NA

NA

18.09%




Lunenburg County Board of Education

Post Gffice Wox 710
Renbridge, Pirginia 23944

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Section 656 of the Code of Virginia was amended by the General
Assembly on February 26, 1946, providing that the School Board may provide by
resolution for the drawing of special warrants on the County Treasurer, payable out of the
school funds, in payment of compensation, when such compensation has been earned and
is due, for (1) all employees and school bus operators under written contract, and (2)
upon receipt of certified time sheets or other evidence of service performed, the payment
of all other employees whose rates of pay have been established by the school board or its
properly delegated agent. All such special warrants so authorized shall be signed by the
clerk of the school board and countersigned by the chairman of the school board.

Such payrolls so paid shall be reviewed and approved by the school board at its
next regular meeting.

WHEREAS, All teachers, bus drivers, janitors, maintenance workers, and school
board members will complete their work for the month of December as of December 17,
2021.

NOW, THREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, By the School Board of Lunenburg
County at its regular meeting on Monday, November 8, 2021, that its chairman and clerk
are hereby authorized to draw special warrants on the County Treasurer to be dated
December 17, 2021, for all teachers, bus drivers, and other workers whose salaries are set
by the School Board or its properly delegated agency.

Dated this Eighth day of November 2021

Attest:

Signed: Signed:
D. Barry Carnes, School Board Chairman James M. Abernathy, Jr., Clerk
County School Board of County School Board of
Lunenburg County, Virginia Lunenburg County, Virginia




VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION



Maintenance Forces

.........................................................

BOS Meeting — November 11, 2021

Machined NHS roads and hauled stone as needed.

Cut brush and limbs on various routes.

Cleaned pipes and ditches on various routes.

Patched with tar kettle on various routes.

Performed litter patrol on various routes.

Checked various routes for maintenance and safety issues.




County Office and Department Reports



Joshua Worrell, MBA

Business Manager B | General Admin Manager I
Piedmont Health District | Virginia Department of Health
111 South Street, 1st Floor

Farmville, VA 23901

Phone: (434) 392-3984 ext. 139

On Mon, Aug 16, 2021 at 3:33 PM Worrell, Joshua <joshua.worrell@vdh.virginia.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon Ms. Gee,

The Piedmont Health District (PHD) is concluding its year-end settlement for FY21. Preliminary
findings conclude that the Lunenburg County Health Department (LCHD) will maintain a local
fund balance of $5,407.99 for the year. This is compared to FY2020's local fund balance
($7,107.00).

PHD would like for Lunenburg County to carry forward/donate these funds into the LCHD's
02020 100% Local Funds account. The funds would then be used to purchase needed
items/improvements beneficial to LCHD and PHD.

Alternatively, these funds could be carried forward as part of Lunenburg County's FY22 local
government agreement (LGA), fund 02041 Locality Match.

Please let me know how the County would like to proceed and we appreciate any and all
consideration in our request for the funds as 02020 100% Local Funds.

Respectfully,
Joshua Worrell, MBA

Business Manager B | General Admin Manager I
Piedmont Health District | Virginia Department of Health
111 South Street, 1st Floor

Farmville, VA 23901

Phone: (434) 392-3984 ext. 139



Landfill Liaison Report
November 3, 2021
October 2021 Report

Meridian Landfill:

1. Meridian staff have been cleaning and decorating the landfill to prepare for the Fall Fest
event on 11/06/2021.

2. The contractor discovered a tear in the liner of the piggyback cell. The rain delayed the
liner repairs. They have also had to delay filling of the cell with rock until everything

dries out.
3. The leachate pond is holding some rainwater. This water will have to be pumped off and

the bottom dried before closure can be completed.

Complaints:

1. We have had a number of calls concerning the dump truck traffic traveling to the landfill
to fill in the piggyback cell. The trucks have slowed down sine the liner will need to be
repaired before filling of the cell continues.

Convenience Sites:

1. The sites continue to operate efficiently as we close the book on the first year since the
operational changes were put in place. A lot of the success has been due to the
willingness of out citizens to adapt to the changes in our operation.



Lunenburg County Sheriff's Office
Report To The Board Of Supervisors
October 2021

Jury Summons Served
ubpoenas served e o 90
ii E Days ‘

J&DR Court Days 4

Expense Report

Postage

0)

Telephone _ | $ 520.76

Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs e $ 9556

Gallons of Fuel Use : 789.34

G T, >\r'*- A - L~ B
Arthur Townsend, J© Date
Sheriff, Lunenburg County




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Eiection District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2 \\

Edward Pennington
Election District &

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

Animal Control

\\\/ /

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142

VIRGINR Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

Report to the Board of Supervisors

Date:ﬂovem‘zvl 2072(

The following activities were conducted by Animal Control during the month of 00/'09!( 202 (.

4 Stray Cat(s) Picked Up
I 5 Stray Dog(s) Picked Up

Injured or Il Cat(s)
| Injured or Ill Dog(s)
|4 Cat Calls Dispatched

3 & Dog Calls Dispatched
}  Cats, Surrendered by Owner
Y4 Dogs, Surrendered by Owner
Cat Bite
2. Dog Bite
Cat(s) Euthanized
Dog(s) Euthanized
®  Cat Trap(s) Set
2 Dog Trap(s) Set
Summons Issued
Animal(s) Released to ACO
Expired at Shelter and/or DOA
/56 _Telephone Calls for Animal Issues
2 Check License
2. Lost Cat(s) — Incoming Calls
[ Lost Dog(s) — Incoming Calls
Cat(s) Returned to Owner
3 Dog(s) Returned to Owner
Quarantine
2~ Adoption—Dogs
{ __ Adoption—Cats

D. R, s Aco

D. Ray Elliott
Animal Control Officer

=4
§ 30 Surrender Fees
$ L0 Impoundment Fees
S 35 Adoption Fees
=
s |29 Total Fees Collected

é Dog(s) Transferred to SPCA

[/ Cat(s) Transferred to SPCA
Wildlife Calls
d  poys Trens Sesred 4o K. chanord SPch
q cats TeansSeced 42 2. chmond An. mal Cwyc

| caf Trans §ecced 42 2i chhmond SPCH

Z S Total Number of Animals Handled




HERE HE GOES RUFF-N-IT AGAIN!

Lunenburg County’s Animal Control Officer Ray Elliott
will once again forego his Thanksgiving Dinner to benefit the
Spay/Neuter Program for the Southside SPCA.

Ray will enter a dog run at the Lunenburg County Animal Control at 6:00 a.m.
until 6:00 p.m. on Thursday November 25", ‘21 in hopes of bringing
awareness to the pet overpopulation in Lunenburg County. His goal this year
once again is to raise $15,000 to help this worthwhile cause!

Make all checks payable to Southside SPCA. Or donations can be mailed
to Ray Elliott, 797 Starlight Lane, Kenbridge, VA 23944 or give checks
directly to Ray on or before Thanksgiving Day or can make donations online

at www.southsidespca.org. Anyone interested in helping support Ray’s
efforts can contact him at 434-917-9065.

RAY GREATLY APPRECIATES ANY DONATIONS MADE TO
HELP ACHIEVE THIS WORTHWHILE CAUSE!!

HELP STOP PET OVERPOPULATION!




